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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 10:47 AM
To: Kasey Cordoza 'kasey@eras.biz'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 110 Hegenberger (RO0003147 )

Kasey, 

To answer your question, it is the policy of Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH).  The two ACEH requirements
are the professional stamp and the perjury statement.  ACEH requires these to insure that the work was performed in a
professional manner and in accordance with current standards of care.  Additionally, in the case of the perjury statement, 
the intent is to obtain a statement that the Responsible Party has not influenced or modified the report content to a degree 
that changes the professional recommendations identified in a report.  If this has not occurred your client should have no 
problems with signing the perjury statement 

Please note that the local oversight agencies need to informed when investigations encounter contamination.  ACEH is the 
local oversight agency for this case.  Hence the document needs to be provided to ACEH in accordance with Attachment
1- Responsible Party(ies) Legal Requirements / Obligations previously provided to you. 

Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: kasey@eras.biz [mailto:kasey@eras.biz]  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 9:26 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: dave@eras.biz 
Subject: FW: 110 Hegenberger (RO0003147 ) 
 

Until I get an answer to this question the current owner of this Property refuses to sign the perjury 
statement as written. This upload was rejected by your FTP monitor because of it. We would really 
appreciate getting this taken care of as soon as possible. Please respond. 
 
Thank you  
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Kasey Cordoza 
Office Manager 
ERAS Environmental, Inc. 
1533 B St, 
Hayward, CA 94541 
510.247.9885 X301 
925.518.1109 - cell 
 
www.eras.biz 
ERAS Linkedin page – Please follow our company page on Linkedin.  
 
Kasey email 
 
I've missed more than 9,000 shots in my career. I've lost almost 300 games. Twenty‐six times, I've been trusted to take 
the game‐winning shot and missed. I've failed over and over and over again in my life. And that is why I succeed." 
‐‐ Michael Jordan 

 
From: kasey@eras.biz  
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 12:21 PM 
To: 'Nowell, Keith, Env. Health' 
Subject: 110 Hegenberger (RO0003147 ) 
 

 
Just wanted you to know that I have re-uploaded the WorkPlan with the modified perjury statement. 
The owner refused to sign the statement as written. He would like to know that statute that the 
demand for the perjury statement falls under. If you could please send the statute to me so that I 
can forward it to him I would appreciate it. 

 
 
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
 


